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Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 8:22 AM

To:

DG-Users Southbank VIC; DG-Network
Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
| second ’s opinion, please stop hitting “reply all” and littering ppl’s inboxes with the stuff that is irrelevant to work.
Thanks.

From: [

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 8:18 AM

G-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>; _

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Hi All

Just to let you know... this email chain has turned up in today’s Australian...
https://www.theaustralian.com.au/business/media/abc-staff-propose-climate-group/news-

story/50af6696dbff695d103f9fba77f1ed05

Cheers

From:
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 8:16 AM

Barbara Heggen
<Heggen.Barbara@abc.net.au>; DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network

Prospects <DG-NetworkProsgects@abc.net.au>;_

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
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This is the issue of our times, please count me in Barbara.

Get Outlook for iOS

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 9:29:20 PM

DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG—NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>;_

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Colleagues,

Could you please use “Reply” rather than “Reply all”.

Thank you, and my apologies for this “Reply all”.

e VIA MOBILE

from: [

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 6:24:44 PM

DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network

Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>; _

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Very keen to be part of discussions, as would some of my team

Get Outlook for iOS

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 9:15:17 PM



G-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG—NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>;_

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

lamin .... and how we deal with people who say ‘sunspots and volcanoes’ without being condescending and
infuriated.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 8:12:05 PM

DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network

Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>; _

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Me too. Plenty of interest and stories from the far north to tell too!

From:
Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 7:07 PM

DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG—NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>;_

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi - great idea. There is a bit of thought going on around this elsewhere as others have said but that’s no reason to
not have a group like this too. I'm all for it and keen to take part.

Get Outlook for iOS

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 4:58:37 PM

DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network

Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>; _

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Lots underway on a similar front right now | gather (re broader strategies etc)



Worth a yack with | andalsol = to find out more

Cheers

From:

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019, 3:59 pm

Southbank VIC; DG-Network Prospects
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Good thinking Barb. If | can be of value I'd be keen to assist in any way.

Get Outlook for iOS

From:

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 2:55 pm
To:_ Barbara Heggen; DG-Users Southbank VIC; DG-
Network Prospects
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Barbara, great thinking .. count me in also to whatever form this takes

Get Outlook for iOS

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 1:47:35 PM
To:

Barbara Heggen <Heggen.Barbara@abc.net.au>; DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Great idea Barbara .. yes we’ve done Ed pols work in the past and that aspect needs constant reminders that we
must report established science, the evidence, and not myth.

But on the wider question of strategies for reporting CC, yes it’s a great idea.

Count me in.

From:

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 10:35:51 AM
o Barbers
Heggen <Heggen.Barbara@abc.net.au>; DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-
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Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara, also keen to discuss this. You should be aware also that EdPols is having a look at this issue.

Get Outlook for iOS

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 17,2019 12:21:11 PM
To: ; Barbara Heggen <Heggen.Barbara@abc.net.au>; DG-Users Southbank

VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara

I’'m keen. | have just been looking into how other media organisations are dealing with coverage of climate change.
The New York Times has a desk dedicated to climate change coverage with NY based reporters and an editor who
liaises with reporters across the paper.

Cheers

From:

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 8:39:33 AM

To: Barbara Heggen <Heggen.Barbara@abc.net.au>; DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara
| think this is a fabulous idea.
I'm on

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Barbara Heggen <Heggen.Barbara@abc.net.au>

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 8:51:09 AM

To: DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-
NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>

Subject: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi there,
Sorry for bulk email but I’'m reaching out to gauge interest in forming a ABC-Staff climate crisis advisory group.
The Aim

To gather together the brains trust of ABC staffers to develop ways to report on and inform Australians about the
climate crisis using a solutions journalism approach.



To report back to ABC Management our ideas and strategies for responding to the climate crisis both internally and
externally.

If anyone is interested in taking this idea further let me know. Or perhaps such a group already exists?
Please feel free to share this with others who may be interested.
Thanks in advance,

Barbara

m Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer — ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

M

Are you thinking what the
rest of Australia is thinking? >4 #ﬂgﬁu-"-

Find out Monday, 8.30pm
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From: Gavin Fang <Fang.Gavin@abc.net.au>
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 8:24 AM
To:
Barbara Heggen; DG-Users Southbank VIC; DG-Network
Prospects;
Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Hello all,

To reiterate what our colleagues and- have raised - can you reply directly to Barbara. The DG-Network

Prospects list is needed for daily editorial.

Thanks

Gavin

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

Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects abc.net.au>_

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal




This is the issue of our times, please count me in Barbara.

Get Outlook for iOS

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 9:29:20 PM

DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG—NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>_

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Colleagues,
Could you please use “Reply” rather than “Reply all”.

Thank you, and my apologies for this “Reply all”.

* VIA MOBILE

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

Get Outlook for i0S

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

Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>{ I

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

Worth ayackwith | Handalsol = {ofind out more
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

But on the wider question of strategies for reporting CC, yes it's a great idea.

Count me in.

From
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
To: Barbara Heggen <Heggen.Barbara@abc.net.au>; DG-Users Southbank

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
I’'m on

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

rest of Australia is thinking? >« #ﬂgﬁu-"-
Find out Monday, 8.30pm
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From: Gavin Fang <Fang.Gavin@abc.net.au>
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 8:30 AM
To: Gaven Morris

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

| managed to resist for 24 hours but it got too much for me.

From: Gaven Morris

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 8:26 AM
To: Gavin Fang <Fang.Gavin@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

For the love of god....... thank you.

| am off today - but on the phone.

From: Gavin Fang <Fang.Gavin@abc.net.au>
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 8:24:29 AM

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

To reiterate what our colleagues and-have raised - can you reply directly to Barbara. The DG-Network

Prospects list is needed for daily editorial.
Thanks

Gavin

From:
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 8:18 AM

DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>;

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
story/50af6696dbff695d103f9fba77f1led05

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
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>;_

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Colleagues,
Could you please use “Reply” rather than “Reply all”.

Thank you, and my apologies for this “Reply all”.

_
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
Sent: Sunday, November 17,2019 9:15:17 PM

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
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@bc.net.au>;_

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

G-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network
Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>;
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Lots underway on a similar front right now | gather (re broader strategies etc)

Worth ayack with | “andalsol = tofind out more

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
To:_; Barbara Heggen; DG-Users Southbank VIC; DG-
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

Count meiin.

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 10:35:51 AM
To: Barbara
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
I think this is a fabulous idea.
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
Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne

(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

M

Are you thinking what the
rest of Australia is thinking? *4* #ﬂgﬁu-"-

Find out Monday, 8.30pm
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Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 10:21 AM

To:
Cc:
Barbara Heggen; DG-Users Southbank VIC; DG-Network Prospects;
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Attachments: image001.gif; image002.gif; image003.jpg
Hi Barbara,

I think it is a great idea that will only intensify as time goes by. I’'m interested in this area so count me in!

Cheers,

Sent from my iPhone

Lots underway on a similar front right now | gather (re broader strategies etc)

Worth a yack with S and aiso [ o find out

more

Cheers

From:
Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019, 3:59 pm

Torl S Barbara Hegen,
DG-Users Southbank VIC; DG-Network Prospects
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
<Heggen.Barbara@abc.net.au>; DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>;
DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Great idea Barbara .. yes we’ve done Ed pols work in the past and that aspect needs constant
reminders that we must report established science, the evidence, and not myth.

But on the wider question of strategies for reporting CC, yes it’s a great idea.

Count me in.

abc.net.au/pm

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 10:35:51 AM
To:

Barbara Heggen <Heggen.Barbara@abc.net.au>; DG-Users Southbank
VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-
NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara, also keen to discuss this. You should be aware also that EdPols is having a look at this
issue.

Get Outlook for iOS

From:

Sent: Sunday, November 17,2019 12:21:11 PM

To: DG-
Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-
NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara

I’'m keen. | have just been looking into how other media organisations are dealing with coverage of
climate change. The New York Times has a desk dedicated to climate change coverage with NY
based reporters and an editor who liaises with reporters across the paper.

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

Sorry for bulk email but I'm reaching out to gauge interest in forming a ABC-Staff climate crisis
advisory group.

The Aim

To gather together the brains trust of ABC staffers to develop ways to report on and inform
Australians about the climate crisis using a solutions journalism approach.

To report back to ABC Management our ideas and strategies for responding to the climate crisis both
internally and externally.

If anyone is interested in taking this idea further let me know. Or perhaps such a group already
exists?

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
rest of Australia is thinking? *.° #ﬂgﬁu-ﬁ-

Find out Monday, 8.30pm
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Begin forwarded message:

From: Martin Leonard <Martin.Leonard@skynews.com.au>
Date: 24 November 2019 at 6:32:54 pm AEDT

To: David N Anderson <Anderson.David.N@abc.net.au>
Subject: ABC staff climate advisory group

Hi Mr Anderson

My name is Martin Leonard and | am a researcher for Kenny on Media (Sky News). | refer to the
report by the Oz last Monday regarding the so-called ABC staff climate advisory group and the
subsequent statement by ABC chair Ita Buttrose last Wednesday that this idea was "not going to
happen". However, last Friday Amanda Meade of the Guardian wrote:

But Weekly Beast can reveal the staff move has not been stymied at all. Staff are free to
discuss climate change coverage among themselves and are still planning to go ahead with
the advisory group, with 77 people expressing an interest already. There has been no edict
from above to stop the email chain.

| am attempting to clarify 1) ABC’s position on this matter 2) Whether this proposed group
would contravene ABC editorial policies 3) Whether ABC management has issued any
directions in respect to this proposed group.



If you intend responding, could you please do so by 2pm Monday 25 November
(tomorrow).

Regards,
Martin Leonard
Researcher

Sky News /

(mobile number - irrelevant to scope)





